Aekta Gupta

Designation : Associate Professor Subject : English Area of Specialization : Communication & Body Language College : Govt. P.G.College for Women, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu Email : aektagupta1970@gmail.com Phone: 9419142393 Date of Appointment: 01.06.1994



Summary

 During my whole tenure I worked hard to teach students to improve their Communication Skills and motivated them to work for their personal well being as well as for the development of the college. As convener of cultural and literary committee I do my best to organize various cultural and literary events in and out side the college. As convener of the cultural committee the college has bagged overall championship trophy for display your talent contest held at University of Jammu for the last four years consecutively. As convener of literary committee organized various intra-college debates and the college has bagged national awards for debates and declamation also. As dean students welfare I always inculcated secular values in minds and hearts of students. I have also worked as resource person for the training programme for Master Resource Person (MRP) in English under CSS (MHRD) in collaboration with J&K, RMSA.

Awards and Achievements

- Gold Medalist 1st class first
- Dean Students Welfare
- Convenor Cultural, Literary Committee
- Co-convenor Library Committee
- Member Board of Studies, University of Jammu
- Member Annual Declamation Committee
- Advisor NSS Committee

Workshops, Seminars, Symposia and Conferences attended

Workshops

•••••••••••••			
Name of the	College/University/State/	Name of the	Place And Date
Workshop	National/International Level	Sponsoring	
		Agency	
3 E-CONTENT	GCW,Gandhi Nagar jammu		Jammu,23-24
DEVELOPMENT	(NATIONAL)		July,2015
AND			
MANAGEMENT			
4 INFORMATION	GCW,Gandhi Nagar(STATE)	NIELIT	Jammu,16October2015
SECURITY			
5 INTELLECTUAL		DST	Jammu,18
PROPERTY	GCW,Gandhi Nagar(STATE)		November2015ss
RIGHTS (IPR)			
World Voice Project	GCW, Nagar, Jammu	British Council	Jammu, 1-4 Dec.2015
Showcase			
SAM workshop	GGM Science College, Jammu	Women studies	Jammu, 15-19
		centre of GGM	Dec.2009

		science college	
2 day workshop on	Central University of Jammu	Dept. of English	8-9 Oct.2012
comparative		& Comparative	
literature		Literature	
05 day Content	GCW, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu	Development of	10 th July to 14 th July
generation training		Educational	2008
programme for the		Communication	
Resource Person		Unit, ISRO	

Conferences:

Name of the	College/University/State/	Name of the	Place And
Conference	National/International Level	Sponsoring Agency	Date
International	SMVDU (School of Languages &	SMVDU	Katra,
Conference on Myth,	Literature)		Jammu 29-31
Orality & Folk Lore			March 2012
in World literature			
Women Science	GCW, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu	GCW, Gandhi	1-3
Congress		Nagar	Sept.2016

Seminars:

Name of the Seminar	College/University/State/	Name of the	Place And
	National/International Level	Sponsoring Agency	Date
ICSSR sponsored	Seminar GCW Gandhi Nagar	ICSSR	Jammu
			Dec.20,2006
Seminar on women	GGM Science College Jammu	Centre for women	Jammu 27
empowerment		studies GGM science	Nov.2010
		college	
2 Day national seminar	GCW Gandhi Nagar	NAAC sponsored	2 nd Feb.2007
National Seminar		NAAC sponsored	12-13
	GCW Gandhi Nagar		Oct.2009
Two day national		NAAC sponsored	23-24 April
seminar	GCW Gandhi Nagar		2011
International seminar		The Shakespeare	16-18
on Republic in	Dept. of English University of	Association (India)	Oct.2013
Shakespeare	Jammu		
National Seminar on		NAAC sponsored	25-26
Quality Culture in	GCW, Gandhi Nagar		Oct.2016
Higher Education			

Orientation/Refresher Courses Attended

Orientation Programmes

•

Name of the	College/University/State/	Name of the	Place And
Orientation	National/International Level	Sponsoring Agency	Date

Programme			
Four week General	Academic Staff college (University of	Academic staff	Jammu
Orientation	Kashmir)	college	17.01.2001
Programme			

Refresher Courses

Name of the	College/University/State/	Name of the	Place And
Refresher Course	National/International Level	Sponsoring Agency	Date
UGC sponsored	Dept. of English University of Jammu	Academic staff	Jammu
refresher course		college University	27.01.2006-
		of Jammu	16.02.2006
UGC sponsored	Dept. of EVS University of Jammu	Academic staff	Jammu
refresher course		college University	20.12.2006-
		of Jammu	10.01.2007
UGC sponsored	Dept. of English University of Jammu	Academic staff	21.01.2008
refresher course		college University	to
		of Jammu	13.02.2008

Academic Qualifications

Examination Passed	Board/	Subjects	Year	Division /
	University			Grade / Merit
SSC	J&K Board of School Education	Eng, Hindi, SST, Science, Drawing, Mathematics	1978	1 st division
Higher Secondary	J&K Board of School Education	Eng, Phy, Che, Bot, Zoology	1980	1 st division
Bachelor's Degree(s)	Jammu University	Arts (Eng, Eng. Lit, Home Sc., Phil)	1982	1 st division (Merit Certificate)
Master's Degree(s) (M.A/M.Sc.)	Jammu University	English	1984	1 st Position (Gold Medal)
NET/SLET				
Other Diploma / Certificates etc.				

Research Experience

Research Stage	Title of Work /Thesis	University where the work was carried out	Year
M. Phil or equivalent	-	-	-
Ph.D.			
D.Sc/D.Litt.			
Training (Please specify)			

Teaching Experience

Courses Taught	Name of the University/ College/Institution	Duration
iv) U.G.	GDC Kathua	1994-1997
(B.A./B.Sc. etc.)	GCW, Gandhi Nagar	1997-2011
(B.A./B.Sc. etc. Hons.)	GDC Akhnoor	2011-2013
	GCW, Gandhi Nagar	2013 till date
v) P.G.		
(M.A./M.Sc.,etc.)		
vii) Any other(e.g	Remedial Coaching	Every year
Women Study, Skill	Coaching for JUET	-do-
Development, Add on courses,	Add On Course (Communication Skills and	-do-
Coaching (JUET, CET) etc)	Personality Development)	

Extension Work / Community Service

As an NSS officer inculcated values of peace, democracy and humanism among students on regular basis. As a member of student welfare committee provided guidance and motivation to members of the student presidium to organize various events through out the session. As dean students welfare constantly dealing with the student issues, solving their problems and the same time inculcating in them values of fellow feeling and maintaining discipline in their life.